

## PROFILE

Name : **Dr. M.S. Srinivasan**

Date of Birth : **09.06.1951 / 65 yrs**

Designation : **Professor & HOD, Dept. of Dermatology and STD**

College/Institute: **Chettinad Hospital and Research Institute, Kelambakkam, kanchipuram**

Joining Date: **20.08.2009**

Address : **Old. No.89, New no.97,**  
**Radha Nagar Main Road,**  
**Chrompet, Chennai -44**

Email: **hamsrini@yahoo.co.in**

Phone: **044 – 22655445 /98841 54232**

### Qualifications

**MBBS** - Stanley Medical College, Chennai, Madras University - 1975

**MD(Dermatology)** - Stanley Medical College, Chennai, Madras University- 1985

**DD (Dermatology)** - Stanley Medical College, Chennai, Madras University- 1982

### Experience

#### ***Govt. Stanley Medical College, chennai***

Tutor -	07.03.1988	to 06.03.1989
Assistant professor -	07.03.1989	to 22.12.1994
Assistant Professor -	05.02.2001	to 03.01.2008
Associate Professor -	04.01.2008	to 30.06.2009

***Chettinad Hospital & Research Institute, Kanchipuram***

Professor & Head of the Department

August 2009 – till date

**Publications:**

1. Sundaramoorthy M. Srinivasan. Enigmatic nodules on the skin – A case presentation. Our Dermatol online. 2012; 3(3):206-9.
2. Sundaramoorthy M. Srinivasan. Expecting the most unexpected – A Harlequin baby ! A case report and literature analysis. Our Dermatol online. 2012; 3(4): 321-325.
3. Sundaramoorthy M. Srinivasan, Ramamoorthy Mathumathy. Scoring Systems in Bullous Dermatoses. Our Dermatol online. 2013; 4(3):663- 665.
4. Preethi K , Riswana Jasmine M, Meenakshi Mohanram, Srinivasan MS. Unilateral Blaschkoid Lichen Planus – A rare presentation of a common dermatological entity. Chettinad Healthcity Medical Journal.2014. vol3 .No.4. 175-177
5. Kiruba D, Srinivasan MS, Sowdhamani B. An unusual misleading multiple nodules on the extremities – a case report. Our Dermatol Online.2016;7(1):59-61
6. Srinivasan MS, Parthasarathy S.Cutaneous Rosai – Dorfman's nodules on cheek.Our Dermatol Online. 2016;7(3):319-22
- 7.Malar Nisha Raveendran, Sundaramoorthy M.Srinivasan- Postpartum Bullous Pemphigoid - A case report. Our Dermatol Online 2017 Issue 2 (April-June).

**IMR Details:**

**Registration No.** UG: 26130 dated 24.01.1975 at Tamilnadu Medical Council

PG: 26130 dated 20.06.1985 at Tamilnadu Medical Council